

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

-2-

temporary abandonment of said well. I note the terms of the above mentioned agreement as indicating the conditions being met within a period of fifteen days from the date of the agreement. The Oil Conservation Commission has a duty to see that its own rules and regulations are followed irrespective of what controversies ensue concerning any well.

C
O
P
Y
Otis Davis, the drilling superintendent for Dunlap and Graham, told me following the plugging of this well that he had contracted a local man to level off the mud pits. This was to have been done after Mr. Davis left for the west coast but was not done.

Please clarify your position in all matters above mentioned.

Kindest personal regards,

EUGENE A. CHAVEZ,
Geologist - District 4

ir